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FEDERAL TRADE COM M ISSION,

Plaintiff,

CONSUM ER COLLECTION ADVOCATES,

CORP., a Florida com oration,

and

M ICHAEL ROBERT ETTUS, individually and
as an ofticer of CONSUM ER COLLECTION

ADVOCATES, COR#.,

Defendants.

Civil No.



JURISDICTION AND VENUE

This Court has subject matterjurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. jj 1331, 1337(a),

and 1345, and 15 U.S.C. jj 45(a), 5309, 57b, 6102(c), and 610509.

3. Venue is proper in this district under 28 U.S.C. j 13910941) and (2), (c)(1) and

(2), and 15 U.S.C. j 531).

SUM M ARY QF THE CASE

4. Defendants telem arket purported recovery services to consllmers claiming that

Defendants will collect the funds that consum ers previously lost to telmnarketing fraud
, such as

tim eshare resale and precious m etal investments. In order for D efendants to begin their services,

consumers must pay a lrge up-front fee to Defendants. By charging an up-front fee, Defendants

have violated the Telemarketing Sales Rule (&tTSR''), which specifcally prohibits such advatwe

pam ents. Defendants have further violated the TSR as well as Section 5 of the FTC Act by

misrepresenting to consum ers that Defendants' services will recover or are llighly likely to

recover a substantial portion of consllmer's previous loss within six m onths.

5. In truth and in fact, after paying the up-front fee, consum ers typically recover

none of their prior losses as a result of Defendants' services. lndeed, by purchmsing Defendants'

recovery services, consum ers lose even m ore money to telem arketing fraud. ln the lmst year,

Defendants have taken in close to $1.3 million 9om consllmers, many of whom are elderly.

6. In order to put an immediate stop to Defendants' scheme and hold Defendants

liable for millions of dollars of consumer harm, PlaintiffF'lr seeks preliminary and permanent

injunctive relief and monetary restimtion.
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PLAINTIFF

The FTC is an independent agency of the United States Govenunent created by

statute. 15 U.S.C. jj 41-58. The FTC enforces Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. j 45(a),

which prohibits tmfair or deceptive acts or pradices in or affecting commerce. R'he FTC also

enforces the Telemarketing Act, 15 U.S.C. jj 6101-6108. Ptlrsuant to the Telemarketing Act,



pm icipated in the acts and practices of CCA including the acts and practices set forth in this

Complaint. Defendant Ettus resides in this district and in colm ection with the m atters alleged

herein, transacts or has transaded business in this district and tbroughout the United States.

COM M ERCE

1 1. At a11 tim es m aterial to this Complaint, Defendants have m aintained a substantial

course of trade in or affecting comm erce, as ticommerce'' is defined in Section 4 of the FTC Act
,

15 U.S.C. j 44.

DEFENDANTS' BUSINESS ACTIW TIES

12. Since at least 2011, and continuing thereaRer
, Defendants have engaged in a

telemarketing program or campair  to induce consllmers to purchmse recovery services.

Defendants' telemarketers make tmsolicited outbound telephone calls to consumers throughout

the United States.

13. During telem arketing calls, Defendants claim  that CCA engages in public service

campair s to collect funds for consumers victimized by fraud or telemarketing scnms involving
,

for instance, timeshare resales and commodities investments. Defendants also tell consum ers

that CCA has lists of victims of gaud, wllich include the consumers' names
, and that Defendants

guarantee to recover substantial amounts of m oney for their customers who were victimized by

such âaud.

14. CCA'S telem arketers tell consum ers that, for a fee, CCA will recover ftmds that

consum ers have lost in m evious telem arketing transactions. Specifkally, Defendants tell



Defendants also inform consum ers that they charge an additional back-end fee, which is 20%  of

the amount of any funds that the consumer recovers.

15. Since consumers contacted by Defendants have generally suffered a monetary

loss ransng from several thousand to hundreds of thousands of dollars, a 20% up-front fee for



after one or more sales calls. Thereaher, Defendants continue to m ake repeated sales calls to

these consum ers and pressure them  to sign up.

19. Aûer paying CCA 'S up-front fee, consum ers generally cease to hear further from

Defendants. Consumers who call Defendants to inquire about the status of their recovery are

typically told by Defendants that their case is being worked on and that more time is needed to

recover their funds. Some consumers, frustrated by the fact that they have neither recovered any



are highly likely to recover, a substantial portion of the m onies that the consum ers previously

lost to telem arketers typically within 30 to 180 days.

24. In truth and in fact, in num erous instances in which Defendants have m ade the

representations set forth in Pragraph 23 of this Com plaint
, as a result of pm chasing Defendants'

services, consumers do not recover and are not highly likely to recover a substantial portion of

the monies that the consumers previously lost to telemarketers within 30 to 180 days
, or at a11.

25. Therefore, Defendants' representations as set forth in Paragraph 23 of this





highly likely to recover, a substantial portion of the monies that the consumers previously lost to

telemarketers typically within 30 to 180 days.



PR AYER FOR RELIEF

W HEREFORE, Plaintiff, FTC, pursuant to Sections 131) and 19 of the FTC Act, 15

U.S.C. jj 5309 and 5D , and Section 6(b) of the Telemarketing Act, 15 U.S.C. j 610508, and
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